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DATE:   May 7, 2024 

TO: Mayor and Town Council 

FROM: Laurel Prevetti, Town Manager 

SUBJECT: Discuss and Provide Direction on Objective Design Standards 
 

REMARKS:  

Attachment 2 contains a presentation prepared by staff.  
 
 
Attachment previously received with the Staff Report: 
1. Objective Design Standards for Qualifying Multi-Family and Mixed-Use Residential 

Development, approved on November 15, 2022 
 
Attachment received with this Desk Item: 
2. Staff Presentation 
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Objective Design Standards 

Town Council Meeting
May 7, 2024

ATTACHMENT 2



Chapter Title Date

Questions to Consider 
Staff recommends consideration of the following questions:

1. Are there modifications to the Town’s Objective Design Standards 
that should be pursued at this time?

2. If so, what specific topics should be included in the drafting of 
new/modified standards?

3. Would the Town Council like staff to prepare a new request for 
proposals (RFP) or work with the previous consultant for this 
effort?

4. What funding source would the Town Council like to use for this 
project?
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